Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Cordillera Administrative Region

Schools Bivigion Office
Lagawe, Ifugao i

THEHTIE

Division Memorandum
No. 87 s, 2018

TO: Local Council Executive Board Members
District Scout-Coordinators

FROM:  FELIPE L. BALLITOC

Officer In-Charge w |

Schools Division Supetititendent/Council Commissioner
DATE:  April 2, 2018 | '
SUBJECT: 2™ quarter Local Council Executive Board Meeting

1. Please be informed of a meeting on April 11, 2018, Wednesday; 9:00 A.M. at the
- Boy Scouts of Philippines Office, Provincial Capitol Compound, Poblacion South,
Lagawe, Ifugao.

2. The purpose of the meeting is to assess our participation to the concluded Regional
Jamuvoree at Masoc, Bayombong, Nueva Vizcaya and to come up with an initial
plan on the hosting of the 5™ NELR Regional KAB-O-REE in August at Lamut, Ifugao
—as tentative venue.

3. District Scout Coordinators and LCEB members are the participants to this meeting.
Snacks and lunch will be served and be charged to BSP fund. Likewise,
transportation expense of attendees shall be charged to school MOOE subject to
the usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations;

4. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is directed.
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